

PTO Officers Meeting Minutes

December 5th, 2017

In Attendance: President - Kim Lock, Vice President - Joanna Christoff, Treasurer - Betsy Richardson, Secretary - Kellie McCullough

Dine to Donate

- Doing Papa Johns in December
- Hopefully Chicago's in January and Freddy's in February

Lowe's Grant

- Deadline is Feb. 8th
- We have a parent, Mr. Bergman that has landscape experience that is going to help us out.

UPaint Pottery

We made \$150.00 on this event.

Carnival themes

- April 13
- Classic Carnival
- Need to think about things for outside - dunk tank, clowns making balloons

Christmas breakfast

- Everything is to go with this.
- Shirts will be done on the 12th.
- Kim has ornaments

Spirit Wear

- Things went really well with this company. Was really easy for us. They sorted and delivered.
- We made _____ on this.

Officers

- We need to be thinking about this as both Kim and Kellie are done after this school year. We have some people in mind that have shown interest. Kellie and Joanna will reach out them.

Next meeting - January 9th, 2018